IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Green, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Call Information for July 2nd phone call - Entergy Participants
Roger,

Thank you for the list of participants and the spelling of the names.
Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Call Information for July 2nd phone call - Entergy Participants

The following Entergy personnel participated on the subject call.

Curry, John J
Caputo, Charles
COX, ALAN B
Cottam, Jeffrey
Manzione, Stephen J
Lach, David J
Rucker, Roger B
Guglielmino, Peter
Waters, Roger

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 12:15 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Call Information for July 2nd phone call

Hi Roger,

Entergy can use as many lines as needed—I do not need to add lines if more than 10 are needed since the call is not an
attended call. The call-in information remains the same.

Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Call Information for July 2nd phone call

Kim,



Would it be possible to have 10 lines for Entergy? Many of our participants are on vacation this week and will be calling
in from home.

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:18 AM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Subject: Call Information for July 2nd phone call

Roger,

Below is the information for the call on Tuesday. If anything changes, please let me know. There are 4 lines
available for Entergy. If more are needed, just let me know.

Phone Number: 877-939-1572
Pass Code: 25840 (followed by the #)
Kim
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